
.- 

Mr. Brian Meaney, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

20th December 20 10 

working for a cleaner environment 

Oxigen Environmental Ltd 
Merrywell Industrial Estate 
Ballymount Road Lower 
Dublin 22 

+353.(0).1.462 4459 TEL 

+353.(0).1.456 7192 FAX 

helpline@oxigen.ie MAIL 

RE: WO208-02 Licence Review Application 

Dear Mr. Meaney, 

I am writing regarding the review application in respect of Oxigen Environmental Ltd. at 
Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower, Dublin 22. Oxigen received 
correspondence from the Agency dated 1 1/05/10 confrming receipt of application 
documents and fee on 07/05/10. We are yet to receive communication as to whether the 
application complies with the requirements of articles 12 and sub-articles 13(1) and (2) of 
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. 

The proposed project is imperative to the company’s environmental performance as well 
as its economic competitiveness. Oxigen are eager to provide the Agency with any 
additional information or detail that they may require in order to process the Licence 
application. 

I would like to request a meeting with the Agency at their convenience early in the new 
year to discuss the application and expected timelines. Your preferred date and location 
can be arranged with Rachel Griffith on 01 4263 1 14. This would be greatly appreciated. 

Operations Diredor 

Oxigen IS a trademark of 
Oxigen Environmental Limited 
incorporating Wheel Bin Services Limited 
Registered in Ireland No. 315604 

Directors 
Sean Doyle 
Aidan Doyle 
Gerry Fee 
Denis Cremins 
Peter McLoughlin 
Mary Doyle Recycled chlorine free paper 
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